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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: May 12, 2021 (B of T) Date: May 20, 2021

TITLE: Amending the Alcoholic Liquor Code
Rebel Kitchen + Bar LLC —225-229 W. St. Charles Rd.

SUBMITTED BY: Keith T. Giagnorio
Local Liquor Control Commissioner

Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Rebel Kitchen + Bar LLC d/b/a Rebel Kitchen + Bar located at 225-229 W. St. Charles Road is requesting

a Class “AB-II” liquor license.

Please find attached an Ordinance amending Title XI, Chapter 112, Section 112.13(A) relative to this
request.

The petitioner has requested that first reading be waived.

Please place this item on the May 20, 2021 Board of Trustees agenda for consideration.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
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Village Manager X 0 5§ fjfﬂi‘f o Date )";/' /2’7/ 2/

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




